From: Neumann, Rebecca [mailto:RNeumann@Iermansenter.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 5:33 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Cc: Senter, Meredith S.; Neumann, Rebecca

Subject: BLSTA - 20110105ABT - Additional Information Requested

Hi Mohammad,

Regarding the STA application for station KZMM-CA, File No. BLSTA - 20110105ABT, the actual ERP at
which the station is operating is 97 kW. Please let us know if you have any further questions or need
any additional information.

Regards,
Rebecca Neumann

Rebecca L. Heumann
Lerman Senter PLLC

(202) 416-1032 Work
" (202) 429-4617 Fax
rreumanni@ermansenter, com

2000 K Strest MW | Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006
www . lermansenter.com

The entirety of this e-mail message and all attachments may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail, and delete this
communication and all attachments from your computer or PDA.



